
 

 

 

February 14, 2025 
 

The Manager                                                                                   The Manager 
Corporate Relationship Department                 Listing Department 
BSE Limited                                            National Stock Exchange of India 
Limited 
Floor 25, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers     Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex 
Dalal Street       Bandra (East)        
Mumbai – 400 001      Mumbai - 400 051 
 

BSE Scrip Code- 533267  NSE Scrip Symbol: CANTABIL and Series: 
EQ 

Fax No.: 022-2272 3121/1278/1557/3354   Fax No.: 022-26598237/38 
 
 

 
Sub: Intimation regarding the approval of the waiver request  
 

Dear Sir/ Ma’am, 

With reference to our previous communication dated February 10, 2025, we would like to inform you that 
we are in receipt of a waiver for the non-compliance of Regulations 18(1), 19, 20, and 21(2) of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 from BSE as well. 

This is for your information and record. 

Thanking you, 
 

Yours faithfully, 
 
For Cantabil Retail India Limited 
 
 
 
 
(Poonam Chahal) 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
FCS No. 9872 
Encl: As above 
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From: Shraddha Bagwe <Shraddha.Bagwe@bseindia.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 11:51 AM
To: 'investors@cantabilinternational.com'; 'info@cantabilinternational.com'
Cc: Manu Thomas; Rohan Kallan; Prasanna Jagtap; bse.soplodr; CGCOMPLIANCES
Subject: Waiver of fines | Cantabil Retail India Ltd.

To, 
The Company Secretary/ Compliance Officer 
Company Name: Cantabil Retail India Ltd 
Scrip Code: 533267 
 
Dear Sir/Ma’am, 
 
Sub: Waiver of fines levied pursuant to SEBI Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/12 dated January 22, 
2020. (Erstwhile SEBI circular SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2018/77 dated May 03, 2018.) 
 
This is with reference to the company’s letter / mail requesting waiver for fine imposed for late / non-compliance with 
the following provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015/ erstwhile 
Listing agreement. 
 
Fines levied for Quarter Regulation of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 

Sep-24 18(1) 

Sep-24 19(1)/ (2) 

Sep-24 20(2)/ (2A) 

Sep-24 21(2) 

 
According to the Exchange Circular No: 20220331-52 dated March 31, 2022, the waiver application shall be decided 
by the designated Stock Exchange and the decision shall be binding on all other Exchanges which have levied 
penalties on the Companies for the same non-compliance. 
 
In this regard, we have taken note of the waiver decided by NSE vide its letter dated January 16, 2025, and accordingly, 
we hereby inform you that the company’s request for waiver of the fine has been approved. 
 
Further, you are advised to exercise caution while filling any document with the Exchange and strictly comply with the 
various circulars of SEBI and the Exchange notices on timely basis. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
Shyam Bhagirath Shraddha Bagwe 
Manager Deputy Manager 
Listing Compliance Listing Compliance 
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